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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2009 10:31 AM
To: '‘Rob Sowersby’

Cc: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: RE: Chauner Securities Address Change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob .
Internet Access

From: Rob Sowersby [mailto:RobSowersby@chaunersecurities.com)
Sent: Monday, December 2B, 2009 10:24 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Chauner Securities Address Change

I do not want the Dept. of Corporations to sent a January Reminder to File Annual Report Notice to our old
address. Please use the one below. If you have any questions, please call. Thank you. Our Document # is
FO8000003536.

Rob Sowersby
Chauner Securities, Inc.

666 Dundee Road, Suite 903
Northbrook, IL 60062

847 509-8880, X-4
rob@chaunersecurities.com

The informatien transmitted s intended anly for the person or entity to which it 1s addressed and may contain confidential andfor privileged matenal.
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use cf, or taking of any action n reliance epon, this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.
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